IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M110201

February 4, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: R. W. Borchardt

Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Kenneth R. Hart, Acting Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON DIGITAL

INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROLS (1&C), 9:00 A.M.,
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2011, COMMISSIONERS’
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff and a panel of stakeholders on digital
instrumentation and controls (1&C): C. Keith Paulson, Senior Technical Manager, Mitsubishi
Nuclear Systems; Tom Sliva, Vice President, New Plant Project Management and Construction,
Areva; Tom Ray, Oconee Nuclear Station Engineering Manager, Duke Energy; Scott Patterson,
I&C Manager, Pacific Gas and Electric (Diablo Canyon): and Gerard Holzmann, Director, Lab
for Software Reliability, Jet Propulsion Laboratory, National Aeronautics and Space
Administration.

There were no requirements identified for staff action.
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR



